CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Data

Name: Anett Pandurics Date of birth: May 26, 1973

Academic summary

1987-1992 Táncsics Mihály High School,

Kaposvár

1989/90 USA, Texas, Lamar High School (11months)

1992-1998 Budapest University of Economic Sciences (BUES, today under the name of Corvinus University of Budapest), Faculty of Business Administration, Special fields: Organization and Management,

1997/98 CEMS-scholarship, Universität zu Köln (5 months)

2018 - Corvinus University, Budapest, PhD-candidate; Field: strategic management.



Research and Teaching Assistant, Department of Business Economics (teaching Business Economics and Operations Management, participating in the *Competing with the World* research project, etc.).

1993-1998 Rajk László College for Advanced Studies

- member 1993-1998, member of the Student Board, member of the Admission Committee, Member of the Academic Committee
- lecturer: Theory of the firm (1998/99 and 1999/2000)
- academic senior (1998/99)
- Teaching activity (BKE, BKÁE): Management Control (1998-2001), Managing Value-creating Processes (1998-99),
 Organization behavior (2001), Managing Public Organizations, seminar for theses preparation (2001-2007), lectures at Corvinus University (2008-), Strategic management MBA (2008-) SZIE, ÁVF
- Translation (1998) Kaplan, Robert S.-Norton, David P.: The Balanced Scorecard, KJK
- Reviewing (2000): Kaplan Cooper: Költség & hatás, Panem, (Cost & effect)
- Regular lecturer at conferences in the following topics: from 2001 to 2005-ig SCM, strategic management, postal sector, logistics, from 2005 predominantly insurance, taxation, strategic management

Language knowledge - Native Hungarian

English advanced state examination in the special language of economics, TOEFL German intermediate state examination in the special language of economics Russian intermediate state examination

Recognitions

195	93/94	Academic Competition of Statistics: 1 place
199	93/94	Academic Competition of Business Economics: 1 st place
199	98	Outstanding student prize at the Rajk László College for Advanced Studies
199	98	Heller Farkas Prize at the Rajk László College for Advanced Studies
199	98	Pro Universitas Prize
199	99	Pro Scientia Medal
201	13	Muzsay Géza Insurance Award

Scientific Student Conference

1995 - Section of Business Economics - 1st prize - "The effect of the quality of transportation on the inventory practices of Hungarian firms"

1996 - Section of Management & Organization - 1st prize - "Integrated inter-company relationships"

1997 - Section of Management & Organization - 1st prize - "Performance appraisal at a Hungarian Insurance Company"

- 1997 Section of Management Control- 1st prize "The Balanced Scorecard"
- 1997 National Scientific Student Conference: Management 1st prize "Integrated inter-company relationships"
- 1998 Section of Management & Organization 3rd prize? . "The effect of IT on organizational forms"

Work experience

- 1995 USA (Vermont) Camp Billings, financial assistant
- 1996 Betonútépítő Rt. analysis of the management accounting system
- 1997 Argosz Rt. feasibility study for performance appraisal system
- 1997- IFUA Horváth & Partner trainee
- 1997/1998- program assistant at the Second and Third Faculty Development Seminar (ISC)
- 1998 Consultant at IFUA Horváth & Partner Ltd
 - Took part in the following projects: Matáv Rt., Fővárosi Vízművek Rt., Richter Gedeon Rt., Zeiss CAZE Kft,, Prodax Kft., Magyar Posta Rt., BKV Rt, Gazdasági Minisztérium)
- 2001.01.01-2001.03.30.: Debis IT Services Ltd. senior consultant, BPR- project leader (Westel Rt. Reengineering of customer relationship management processes)

2001.04.01 – 2005.03.30.: Magyar Posta Rt. - Strategic Coordination Director

- Area of responsibility: strategic planning, strategic project management, organizational development, business
 process management, quality management, performance measurement, EU-preparation, business policy.
- Former President of the Board at Logért (a small company in the field of logistics) in 2002 managing the exit process
- From 2002 also a member of the Board of the two insurance JVCs (Magyar Posta Biztosító Zrt. and Magyar Posta Életbiztosító Zrt.) founded by Hungarian Post Co and Talanx AG

2005.04.01. – today: Magyar Posta Biztosító & Életbiztosító Zrt. (Hungarian Post Insurance and Life Insurance Co) CEO and Chair of the Board, direct responsibility areas:

2005- today: sales, marketing, HR, legal, finance-accounting-tax, controlling, audit

2005-2017: asset management and quality management

Social roles

- Association of Hungarian Insurance Companies (MABISZ) Board Member (2009-), Deputy president (elected from 2010), President from 2013 (elected)
- President of the Supervisory Board of Bolyai Műhely Alapítvány
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Financial and Economic Review (Hitelintézeti Szemle)
- Member of the Editorial Board of *Economics and Finance* (Gazdaság és Pénzügy)
- President of the Editorial Board of *Insurance and Risk* (Biztosítás és Kockázat)
- VOSZK President 2010-2016, member of the Board 2016- (Alumi of the Rajk Special College)
- MentorProgram (Bankárképző) Mentor from 2014-ongoing

Hobbies

reading, tennis, skiing

Name: Bálint Szécsényi

Equilor Investment Ltd., Chief Executive Officer, member of the

Board of Directors

Birth: Budapest, 24th August 1974

Education:

1993-1998: Budapesti University of Economics

Faculty of Finance

Professional Experience:

2011-2015 Budapesti Stock Exchange vice-chairman, member of

the Board

2010- Equilor Investment Ltd, Chief Executive Officer **2005-2009** Equilor Investment Ltd, Managing Director

2002-2004 Equilor Investment Ltd., Corporate Finance Director **2000-2002** Equilor Investment Ltd., Corporate Finance Partner

1999-2000 Procent Investment Ltd., FX trader **1998-1999** Bankár Investment Ltd., futures trader

Other positions:

Budapesti Corvinus University – Foundation of the Faculty of

Corporate Finance - member of the advisory board

Equilor Asset Management Ltd - Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Central-Eastern European Private Equity and Venture Capital

Management Ltd- Chief Executtive Officer

Language skills:

English Italian German